
FLORIDA 

March 14, 2016 

Mr. Andrew W. Pupke 
Director, Pinellas County Real Estate Management Department 
509 East Avenue South 
Clearwater, Fl 33756 

Reference: mowers 

Dear Mr. Pupke, 

Thank you for your agility with locating a surplus operable walk-behind DR-Mower, parts 
chassis, and a surplus zero turn mower. I am delighted to inform you of the Florida Dream 
Center's Adopt-a-Block program eagerness to accept the surplus lawn equipment. 

The FLDC Adopt-a-Block team will put this machinery to good use, maintaining and mowing 
alleys, vacant lots and overgrown areas within Lealman and is very much appreciated. 

I have attached our 501-C3 documents for your review. 

Adopt-a-Block Director 
sjcleveland@floridadreamcenter.org 
727-4 34-087 4 
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